Please fill out this Business Information Template (BIT) form and questions as it will streamline
the process for the initial consultation RFP. This will be used for consultation purposes only and
will not be used in any other way. For your own protection, do not send this information to
anyone you do not want seeing it and send filled out forms directly to:
Connect@bourqueconsulting.com. Bourque Consulting Group assumes no liability of any kind
including but not limited to; lost or stolen forms due to unforeseen circumstances. Downloading
and filling out the New Business Partnership Form (BIT) is optional and releases us from any and
all liability within its use. Please read or Terms of Use and Privacy Policy We will also accept
forms hand-signed in person.
1. What is the name of your business?

2.

What is your business contact info? (i.e, Address, website)

3.

How long have you been in business?

4.

Has your business ever filed for bankruptcy?

5. Has your company ever been published? If so, please provide details.

6. Does your company have any negative publicity, legal issues pending or previous?

7. Have you ever filed for bankruptcy?

8. What is your business objective with Bourque Consulting Group? What industry is
your company?

9.

What are your business goals?

10. What is your expected outcome of our initial consultation?

11. How many employees are at your company?

12. What is your annual revenue?

13. What is your operating cost of your company?

14. What are your company's competitors that you know of, if any?

15. Does your company have any trademarks, copyright or patents? If so, please list them.

16. What is your budget for this project?

17. What is your time-frame for this project?

18. Would your company be interested in our referral or supplier network membership
program?

19. Will your company be interested in hiring on-site consultants for your project?

20. Is there anything else you would like to share?

